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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

- Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Ref : CS/AXA18004143/R1tb
R TOWERSINGAPORE 0091 owe: sz | [N
Code: AXA2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SKM 8290C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C0471294 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DONNY POON Assign Date 01/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5! General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 06/03/2018
Survey held at BLK 76 GUAN CHUAN ST
Repairer -
5a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.




N Catherine Chonc_; (LKK Auto)

From: POON Donny <donny.poon@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 March, 2018 4:43 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471294 VEHICLE NO.
SKM8290C

Attachments: Screenshot (630).png; Screenshot (631).png; Screenshot (632).png; Screenshot

(633).png; Screenshot (634).png; Screenshot (635).png

Dear Sir/Mdm,

This is a new assignment and from our enquiries with our Insured one piece of metal drop on the low wall and fell
onto the roof panel of SKM8290C (Volkswagen Golf A7 1.4 CL 92 (DSG). We enclose a few photographs taken by our
Insured for your review.

The owner of the vehicle is currently out of town and will be back only by next Tuesday, 6/3/2018. Your surveyor
may view the vehicle which is currently parked at the parking lot Blk 76 Guan Chuan Street, Singapore 160076.

Please survey the vehicle strictly on a without prejudice basis.
Should you need any clarification, please contact me at 6417 3166. Thank you.

Regards,

Donny Poon | Specialist, SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com sg
Email: donny.poon@axa.com.sq

DID: (65) 6417 3166

- redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



10/1/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Oct 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Foreign Identification Number
5166X

SKMB8290C

No

010ct 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF 1.4 TSI AT 5G13HZ
Blue

2016

CZC156227
WVWZZZAUZHW10563%
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$20,318.00

31May 2017

31 May 2017

0

$10,446.00

Yes
30 May 2027
$7.834.00

30 May 2027

A -Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$46,489.00

$40.265.00

$48,099.00

nups.//vr.ita.gov.sg/navrvactuon/enquireepalesyrunlicoeroreereginpui/r UM HIUN_IU=ruauguuy | |

1



. Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 9:56 AM

To: Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); Rasul (LKKAuto); Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto);
SUR

Cc: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore); Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore); Foo, John (VWG
Singapore)

Subject: RE: SKM8290C - FINALISE

Dear Pearlyn,

Confirm COR $3240.00 before GST, 4working days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 9:35 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore)
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Foo, John (VWG Singapore) <John.Foo@vw.com.sg>

Subject: SKM8290C - FINALISE

Dear Rasul,
Please confirmed

COR $3240.00 before GST

Best regards,

Pearlyn Cheong
Service Advisor
Aftersales Body & Paint Department

Volkswagen Group Singapore (Alexandra)
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 1569934

Direct line: +65 6305 7288
Mobile +65 9236 1336
Main line: +65 6305 7299
Main Fax: +65 6474 3643
pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg




" Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

# #
From: SIM Patrick <patrick.sim@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 6:36 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
Cc: ONG Joseph Soon Lee; POON Donny; WONG Kok Ping; assignments
Subject: RE: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471294 VEHICLE NO.
SKM8290C (AXA Ref: C0471294)
Attachments: RE: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471294 VEHICLE NO.

SKM8290C (AXA Ref: C0471294)

Importance: High

Dear Denise,

On a without prejudice, please help to liaise with third party as he may want to send his vehicle to other workshop
(instead of VW) for repair next week.
(he wanted to proceed with the repair since he will be away next week).

Please let me have the breakdown of your adjustment as well.

Best regards
Patrick Sim

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 23 March, 2018 5:18 PM

To: SIM Patrick <patrick.sim@axa.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: ONG Joseph Soon Lee <joseph.ongsl@axa.com.sg>; POON Donny <donny.poon@axa.com.sg>; WONG Kok Ping
<kokping.wong@axa.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471294 VEHICLE NO. SKM8290C (AXA Ref:
C0471294)

Dear Patrick,

Please refer to the attached. Preliminary revise sent on 19/3/2018 11:33 AM

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: SIM Patrick [mailto:patrick.sim @axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 4:52 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ONG Joseph Soon Lee <joseph.ongsl@axa.com.sg>; POON Donny <donny.poon@axa.com.sg>; WONG Kok Ping
<kokping.wong@axa.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471294 VEHICLE NO. SKM8290C (AXA Ref:
C0471294)

Importance: High




" Denise Tay (LKKAuto) ' oo,

— —— = —
From: POON Donny <donny.poon@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 9:37 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SIM Patrick; Admin-D (LKKAuto), SUR
Cc ONG Joseph Soon Lee; WONG Kok Ping; assignments
Subject: RE: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471294 VEHICLE NO.

SKMB290C (AXA Ref: C0471294)

Dear Denise,

Third party contact as per below:-

Full Name Jean-Marc Maurice Claude THOMAS

Email jmarc_thomas@hotmail.com Telephone No. 91152191

Regards,

Donny Poon | Specialist, SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sq
Email: donny.poon@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6417 3166

redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 8:51 AM

To: SIM Patrick <patrick.sim@axa.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: ONG Joseph Soon Lee <joseph.ongsl@axa.com.sg>; POON Donny <donny.poon@axa.com.sg>; WONG Kok Ping
<kokping.wong@axa.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471294 VEHICLE NO. SKM8290C (AXA Ref:
C0471294)

Dear Patrick,

Kindly provide me the third party contact details

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: C0471294 Date: 19-3-2018
Our Ref: CS/AXA18004143/R1tb

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SKM 8290C

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 14/3/2018  at 76 Guan Chuan St and have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 9.447.19
Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 3.540.00
“Check” Items Amount : S§ 1.164.81
Market Value : S§ -
LTA Reimbursement Value : S§ -
Nett Value : S$ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the rooftop.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Rasul
Licensed Appraiser



MvIES17158868-01 / Volkswagen Cantre Singapore - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/12/2017 09:43

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/12/2017 09:43
Date Of Accident 01/12/2017 11:00
Exaclt Location Of Accident GUAN CHUAN ST
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKmM8280C
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner JEAN-MARC MAURICE CLAUDE THOMAS
Passport No/FIN G5085166X
Email Address JMARC_THOMAS@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-90697720
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-90697720
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer VOLKSWAGEN
Model GOLF A7 1.4 CL 92 (DSG)
Eéicgr:égas;i:or which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE
Are yculclaiming und_er your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number A 28966705 AVW
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver
Passport No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

JEAN-MARC MAURICE CLAUDE THOMAS
G5085166X

09/12/1968

INDOOR

14/05/2012

5 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90697720

OFFICE-90697720
JMARC_THOMAS@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 16



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

GUAN CHUAN STREET #03-12
160076

NO

OWNER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO
NO
YES

NO

YES

TIONG BAHRU NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 128 KIM TIAN ROAD #01-123/ 125 , POSTCODE: 160128 ,

COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 1800-2739999 - FAX NO: 62785651
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

_Phone Number

. Email Address

SJB1405E

ELLSON
91702766

Page 2 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

- This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

- The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies.

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigatian.

» The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

- By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made available sforesaid.

- Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or pracess my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to ali insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(1) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b} allinsurer{s) whe have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[e)  my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and gavernment agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Po
Da

| mn1der's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
& Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

972. 7.1} osestime: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH pPLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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NoTe _ J !
~ | withel! deta ]y,
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DECEMAC (3. Gegmage,

Ellion 40702342

L A1 AM
Y38 149y E

DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect,

—l-'-'f/

Palidyh er'dsignature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & [N {If driver Is not the palicyholder) Name:
Qz‘l?—wi} Date & Time:

NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

‘ MSIG

MSIC Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd,
4 Shenton Way. # 21.01, 56X Centre 2. Singapare N850
fet +65 6827 7888, Fax +h5 6827 7800

o Reg No 2004122126 GsST Reg No 20-041,1

VW DRIVEEASY

THE SCHEDULE

Period of Insurance

F Policy Number ' \

A EBQEGTC(S AVIW )

Place of Issue T

Guan Chuan Street
#03-13
Singapore 16007g

31/05/2017 lo 30/0%5/2018 SINGAPORE
\Nmpé'nd Address of Insured Date of Issue
Jean-Marc Maurice Claude Thomas
76 05/06/2017

L Account Number

156346
Premium B GST Total Due
5GDY87.93 | SGD6S. 1 SGD1,057.08

RISK NUMBER 1
OCCUPATION

Head of Digital
FINANCIAL INTEREST

DBS Bank Ltd
as Hire Purchase Owners

SCOPE OF COVER Comprehensive

INTEREST INSURED

ACCESSORIES

AUTHORISED DRIVERS

Jean-Marc Maurice Claude Thomas

VW DRIVEEASY

REGISTRATION NO. sSkmMB230C

MAKE/MODEL Volkswagen Golf 1.4 TSI aT
ENGINE NUMBER CZC156227

CHASSIS NUMBER WVWZZZAUZHW105639

YEAR OF MFG 2016

CAPACITY 1395 C.C.

SEATING CAPACITY S (INCL. DRIVER)
WINDSCREEN UNLIMITED

SUM INSURED MARKET VALUE
INCL. COE/PARF YES
OFF-PEAK CAR NO

= NO CLAIM DISCOUNT \3@% Qior #/p)
GOOD DRIVER'S

DISCOUNT SGD52.00

~ NCD PROTECTOR N VERED( —

EXCESS SGD50

ANNUAL PREMIUM  scDgg7 .83 /\\

Aircon, radio/cassette/compact disc player, in—veh:.clelunlt.
rust-proofing and other accesscories that are factory fitted.

_

PSW201706230039

QMXT1608

Page 50of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 4
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Sketch Plan Pg. 5

Aty

JEAN-MARC MAURICE CLALDE THOMAS

Date of Birm Sga
08-12-1988 W

Fil Dabe & inuue
GSOBSEEX  DE-01-2016

Immigration Regulations

Natiamatiny
FRENCH

Bate al Evply
08-01-2019

MULTIPLE JOURNEY Viaa issugn

| R R T

*mmmnmmﬂmﬂmmm

0Uare Lcenseo 1o nmvmmn,fa-m THE mw S(ES)

= 200 14 May 2012
gl::;g :3@.::2:2:: mmn::mt ce and 400 cc 14 May 2012
Class 2  Matorcycies » 400 cc 14 May 2012
Ciass 3 Motor cars with umnmn waight =< J000kg wlﬂl‘;t 7 14 May 2012

passengers, exciusive of driver; and ather m

vehicies with uniaden wuight =< 2500kg

‘m Licance No-G5085 SI]IIM
s b
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

SINGAPORE AR

=

I

POLICE FORCE e
Police Station Of Origin' s
Tiong Bahru NP Report No. T/20171203(2D85
128 Kim Tian Road #01-123 SINGAPORE
160128
Tel No: 1800-2739999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT |

Date/Time Report Made: ‘ Vide Report sort No \ Station Diary No.|
20 =

03;‘121'2017 18:10

} I
| |

Name of lnforma

ess
JEAN-MARC MAUR!CE CLAUDE 76 GUAN CHUAN STREET #03-12 TIONG BAHRU ESTATE
A

SINGAPORE. 160076 et

THOMAS

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No..

FIN NO / G5085166X Home/Office. Mobile: 90697720 1.
Nationality: Emall

FRENCH I I ] S
Sex Date of Birth: Type of Informant.

Male 09/12/1968 Vehicle Owner

e
Race Language: | Institution | School Nam§g |

Caucasian English |
Occupation. Driving Licence ce Information.
DIGITAL DIRECTOR Class. 2B, 2A23 Date of EXpiry: 24/09/2022

|
I

.'Type 'uf L

i DaierTime of

| Type of ' Non-l ' | Drink . acanon
| Accident: Hit and Run  Drive | Accident: Straight Road |
t— __INo 120 S —
Location: I {
| Along Road 1 | l
| GUAN CHUAN STREET .

|

|
Guan Chuan Street ———— 7#\
Road Surface. Road Speed Limit: |
Traffic Flow Traffic Control 1| |
One Way Not Cg_gtioned |
" Type of Collision. Anyone conveyeid by |
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance! . l
No I

1L In"'.l STYF L =S =
smazgoc MSIGINSURANCE (SINGAPORE | T wgam
l gl ) .lAzsgasms AVW | 31/05/2017 30/05/2018

——
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 2

S FORCE AR,

T/20171203/2085
police Station Of Origin: o3
Tiong Bahru PP Report No T/20171203/2085
128 Kim Tian Road #01-123 SINGAPORE
160128 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2739999
et o

| Any Pede

T

-
No. of Pedestrian Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA |
e R Sy T R
| Name JEAN-MARC MAURICE CLAUDE ID No -
THOMAS
Related Vehicle SKMB8290C (Car) 90697720 ‘

Hospi&al!Cﬁnic NIL

Driving

Class: 2B.2A23
Date of Expiry:
24/09/2022

| Licence &
. Expiry Date BE |
| Date Treatment NIL I Date Discharge NIL |
No. of Days granted Medical Leave NIL Degree of Injury NIL ! '
|

Brief Details.
On 30/11/2017 at about 1800hrs. my wife parked my blue color Volkswagen Golf bearing registradon
plate number SKM8290C at parking lot 38A along Guan Chuan Street. There were no damage on the
car when it was parked 2 the parking lot. | wish to state that | live there and we usually park atiha
parking lot. |

|
On 01/12/2017 at about 1325hrs, | went down to my car where | saw @ piece of paper on my front
windscreen which was |eft behind by the person who witnessed the accident. | then made a check on my
car and found scratches on the rear of my car

My wife then called the person who witnessed the accident and he informed her that on 01/1 d17 at
about 1250hrs there was a male subject who parked his black color Subaru car bearing regis ation plate
number S JB1405E at parking lot 37A which IS behind my car. The front of the car hit into the fear of my
car once before the subject parked his car. The car was no longer present when | came dow tg my car

There is no in car camera in my car

Damages to my car as follows:
1) Deep scratches on the rear left of my car.

| am unsure of the damages of the other car as it was not there when | came down.

]
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Tiong Bahru NPP

128 Kim Tian Road #01-123 SINGAPORE

160128
Tel No: 1800-2739999

gketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

Addendum Sheet Pg. 3

DR AR

T/20171203/2085

3 ur:?
Report No. T/20171 203/2085

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's insurance Certificate to this report. if youd n't have

the certificate with you now, please fax a copy '0 A5474885 stating the report number as refere

I e
Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: | ['Signature Of informant:

Al
Staff Sgt SURAJDEEP SINGH S/O
RAJVENDER SINGH

P

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/HRT/

S| TAN LEE HWANG DAWN
Contact No.: 65476215 C

Authentication Stamp _ A I == _

NP168

e

N 1 .

[ .
g 'ﬂ"}'\:{/

= N RSSEee,
' Date/Time !
| 03/12/2017 18:10 '

|| ‘
S I D——_, o,

:| Classification Of Case.
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PDI TuAS

JEAN-MARC MAURICE CLAUDE

THOMAS

76 GUAN CHUAN STREET

#03-12
Singapore, 160076
Singapore

Make

Volkswagen Passeng
License No,
SKMB290C

Engine Code

No.

B&P ALEX LABOUR
B&P ALEX PAINT
B&P DIAG

B&P MECH

5G6817111B
5G6817119
5G6817123
566817163
D 007600A1
D 180003m2
D 181220A1
D 476KD1M2

Payments to:

Model Description

GOLF A7 14 CL 92 (DSG) 0

Mileage

PDI TUAS

Phone No.
Fax No,
E-Mail

VAT Registration No. M20098505-2
Tax No. 1991014942

Service Quote

Customer No, CV037560

Quote No. SER/QUO/1800277
QuoteDate 15/02/18
Salesperson Nichalas Chua
Page 1

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

Service Advisor
Kong Charmaine

VIN Initial Registration Sales Advisor
WVWZZZAUZHW105639 31/05/17 Nicholas Chua
Labor Type Engine No. Model Code
17 CZC 156227 5G13HZ
Description Qty. UoMm Unit Price Amount
=L 4 (+]
LABOUR 5 UNIT 840.00 ,j_\- (6B
SPRAY PAINT 2 UNIT 800.00 - ROV 56600
PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION 1 Time Un 480.00 480.00 0
COMPULSORY TO DO AFTER AC
ELECT WIRING & MECH COMPO 1 Time Un 280.00 G /230.00/
Nett
Sum Labor 6,560.00
ROOF 1 Pieces 1,722.38 P\ 1,722.38
SUPPORT 1 Pieces 286,67 1. 28667 )
ROOF FRAME 1 Pieces 183.10 - 183100
CROSS MEMB 1 Pieces 230.16 AL 5 230.16 ;’
INOXSPRAY 1 Pieces 67.97 - 67.97 |
2KADHESIV 1 Pieces 286.20 7. 28620 |
PRIMER 1 Pieces 33.33 2 3333 |
SEALANT 1 Pieces 77.38 ?. 7738)
Sum Item 2,887.19
owm“bunmm-
-bﬁ“bh
'hu--,llmuhm
i-ﬁlid-hnn.h
i
- Bgnetrs:
- BBN: - Acc.-No. : Date:

X



PDI TUAS

JEAN-MARC MAURICE CLAUDE

THOMAS
76 GUAN CHUAN STREET
#03-12
Singapore, 160076
Singapore
Make Model Description
Volkswagen Passeng GOLF A7 1.4 CL 92 (DSG)
License No. VIN
SKM8280C WVWZZZAUZHW105639
Engine Code Labor Type
1T
Payment Terms No Credit

Payments to - BBN: - Acc.-No. -

PDI TUAS

Phone No.
Fax No.
E-Mail

VAT Registration No. M20098505-2
Tax No. 1991014947

Service Quote

Customer No. CV037560
Quote No. SER/QUO/1800277
QuoteDate 15/02/18
Salesperson Nicholas Chua
Page 2
THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE
— . e —_——
Mileage Service Advisor
0 Kong Charmaine
Initial Registration Sales Advisor
310517 Nicholas Chua
Engine No. Model Code
CZC 156227 5G13HZ
5 —_— —_—

—--___.__——_____——_____—___

Sum Labor 6,580.00

Sum Item 2,887.19
— R
Total  SGD 9,447.19
7% GST 9.447.19 661.30
Total SGD Incl. GST 10,108.49
P80l 10367.19

by 90 (506E

4 3 dbp

9‘{03/[8' € MV

Runwsy o <



Service Order Confirmation

SERVICE ORDER NO:  18IP2126

CUSTOMER NO.: CV037560

CUSTOMER NAME:  JEAN-MARC MAURICE CLAUDE
TELEPHONE NO.:

ADDRESS: 76 GUAN CHUAN STREET #03-12

Singapore

VEH No.: SKM8290C

Order Date: 17/08/18

Reg Date: 310817 KM: 11,325
VIN NO.: WVWZZZAUZHW 105638 ENGINE NO:
MODEL: GOLF A7 1.4 CL 82 (DSG) MODEL NO.: 5G13HZ
Ne, DESCRIPTION
Labor
1 B&F DIAG PROGRAMMING & CALIBAATION- NETT
2 BAP MECH ELECT WIRING & MECH COMPONENT CHECK NETT
3 B&P MECH RAR ROOF LINING
4 BAP ALEX LABOUR LABOUR
5 BAP ALEX PAINT SPRAY PAINT
6 EXT00037 Tow SVC- Quality Recovery Services
7 EXT00037 Tow SVC- Quality Recovery Services

Remarks - AXA PUBLIC LIABILITY
SURVEYOR LKK

CLAIM OFFICER CELINE GOH

On Behalf Of "COMPANY"

SA: Kong Charmaine

ary uom UNITPRICE ~ DISC% AMOUNT

1 U 480 480

1 TU 280 280

1 ' 840 840

1 UNIT 840 840

1 UNIT 800 800

1 uNIT 0 0

1 UNIT 0 0
TOTAL 3,24000
GST AMOUNT 226 80
TOTAL AMOUNT 3.468.80

Certified Goods/Service received:

Authorized Signature

NOTE: THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL RECEIPT

Customer



' Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;J; ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/AXA18004143/R1tbe2
R TOWERSINGAP R 0501 oweovozoe | [N
ATTN : DONNY POON Code: AXA2
1= Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SKM 8290C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C0471294 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DONNY POON Assign Date 01/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGENG GOLF c.c 1395
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WVWZZZAUZHW105639 Colour BLUE
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 PIRELLI 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [225/45R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE ROOFTOP PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/12/2017 Inspection Date 06/03/2018
Survey held at BLK 76 GUAN CHUAN ST
Repairer -
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




¥y L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKM 8290C
_ — e Sl Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our A
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|ROOF (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 1,722.38 -
LABOUR
1|SUPPORT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 286.67 -
1|ROOF FRAME (SN) NOT NECESSARY 183.10 -
1{CROSS MEMB (SN) NOT NECESSARY 230.16 -
1|{INOXSPRAY (SN) NOT NECESSARY 67.97 -
1|2KADSESIV (SN) NOT NECESSARY 286.20 -
1|PRIMER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 33.33 -
1|SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 77.38 -
2,887.19 -
LABOUR
LABOUR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF ROOF. 4,200.00 840.00
SPRAY PAINT. 1,600.00 800.00
PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION COMPULSORY TO DO 480.00 480.00
AFTER AC.
ELECT WIRING & MECH COMPO. 280.00 280.00
R & R ROOF LINING. (ADDITIONAL) 840.00 840.00
7,400.00 3,240.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,287.19 3,240.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,240.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) '

Report Ref No. CS/AXA18004143/R1tbe2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

iy third party who m reply on ih it wholly ©

N part. Any third panmy acll

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI




